
From:   Doherty, Patrick 
Sent:   24 July 2014 15:38
To:     DC Consultation
Subject:        RE: Planning Application Consultation 14NP0065 South Teppermoor, 
Humshaugh, Hexham, Northumberland, NE46 4DB

Chris

I have had a look at the attached application and we have no comments from a 
building regulations point of view.   If the building is just to be used as a 
store then no B Regs application is required for the works.

Patrick Doherty

-----Original Message-----
From: NNPA Planning Consultations [mailto:dcconsultation@nnpa.org.uk]
Sent: 24 July 2014 14:36
To: Doherty, Patrick
Subject: Planning Application Consultation 14NP0065 South Teppermoor, 
Humshaugh, Hexham, Northumberland, NE46 4DB

Please see the attached consultation regarding a planning application which 
has been received by Northumberland National Park Authority. Full details can 
be viewed at http://nnpa.planning-
register.co.uk/plaPlanningAppDisplay.aspx?AppNo=14NP0065

DC Consultation, Development Control Consultation
Telephone:  Mob:
Web: 
www.northumberlandnationalpark.org.uk<http://www.northumberlandnationalpark.or
g.uk/>

IMPORTANT NOTICE - Disclaimer - This communication is from Northumberland 
National Park Authority (NNPA).The Authority’s head office and principal place 
of business is Eastburn, South Park, Hexham, Northumberland, NE46 1BS, United 
Kingdom. If you are not the intended recipient(s) please note that any form of 
disclosure, distribution, copying or use of this communication or the 
information in it or in any attachments is strictly prohibited and may be 
unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please delete the 
email and destroy any copies of it. Any views or opinions presented are solely 
those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of NNPA.Contractors 
or potential contractors are reminded that a formal Order or Contract is 
needed for NNPA to be bound by any offer or acceptance of terms for the supply 
of goods or services Although this email and any attachments are believed to 
be free of any virus or other defects which might affect any computer or IT 
system into which they are received, no responsibility is accepted by the NNPA 
for any loss or damage arising in any way from the receipt or use thereof. 
Computer systems of this Authority may be monitored and communications carried 
out on them recorded, to secure the effective operation of the system and for 
other lawful purpose.
[http://www.northumberland.gov.uk/images/footers/Fostering.jpg]<http://family.
northumberland.gov.uk>


